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July 24, 2019 

 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Proposers. This addendum is 
hereby included in and made part of the Proposal and Contract Documents, whether or not attached 
thereto. The following changes or clarifications to the specifications and/or drawings, shall prevail the 
original Proposal Documents and all requirements of the original specifications shall remain in force 
except as amended by this Addendum. Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by signing 
and including in the proposal package.  
 
Response to Questions Received: 
1. Does the county have high-density (24k or better) stream network for the entire county available 
RESPONSE:   Yes.  They are available in 2 foot contours and Sub-watersheds (2008) 

2.  What IT infrastructure is available to use for the implementation? (Internally or in the cloud?) 
RESPONSE:  Both 
 
3.  What are the service level requirements for the system’s uptime? (e.g., 90%, 99.9%?) 
RESPONSE:  90% and up 
 
4.  As contractor, could we get access to the SIMS, i.e., 
            http://www.simsgis.org/Projects/SIMS/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fsims_lite%2f 
        until RFP-2019-42 new due date of August 5? 
RESPONSE:  You can access public information by using SIMS-Lite our public version of SIMS 

http://www.simsgis.org/lite  
 
5.  Could we also contact Mr. Mark Storti for information or to request content from the SIMS without 
risking of being disqualified as bidder on RFP-2019-42? 
RESPONSE:  Any requests for content from SIMS or questions that should go to Mr. Storti should be 
submitted to purchasing@schenectadycounty.com. 
 
 
Apart from the items outlined in this addendum, all other provisions of the original scope shall remain 
in effect. 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum by signing below and return with your proposal package. 
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Addendum 5 for RFP-2019-42 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
_____________________________________________ ________________ 
Signature Date 

_____________________________________________  
Company Name  
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